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Minutes of the Site Visit  
Complementary works at CICOV-Hospitalization Center for Covid-19 

Patients in the Mavalane Hospital, Maputo City  
 

as of 3 August 2022, 9:00am,  
Venue: Hospital Geral de Mavalane (HGM)  

 
Agenda: 

I. Site reconnaissance and On-site Project briefing 
II. Questions and Answers 

 
I. Site reconnaissance  

18 representatives of 11 bidders were present to the site, along with SSCM and Zutari 
representatives and UNDP members. 
 
A walkthrough was made from the main gate (guarita) location to the inner gate (morgue) and 
the planned works and proposed locations were indicated to the bidders. At the end of the visit, 
a brief meeting was held after which the attendants were invited to raise their concerns. 
 
Below are all the questions raised and the answers provided at the site.  
 

II. Questions and Answers 

Q1. Can UNDP to provide the perimeter / extent on the internal road (bidder aims to estimate 
curbs, etc.)? 

A1. The appointed contractor will develop the detailed design. However, for initial estimate, 
please refer to the layout drawing and the scale. 

Q2. The Electrical Project is not available. Will it be provided by UNDP? 

A2. The appointed contractor will develop the executive project with final details. BoQ and Layout 
indicates the estimated quantities and location of the main electrical features. 

Q3. Can the appointed contractor request an advance payment? What is the allowed amount? 

A3. Yes, please refer to bidding documents. The maximum ceiling is specified on the bidding 
documents. 

Q4.  What is the location of the power transformer (PT) [from where the main cable will be 
connected]? 

A4. The PT is located near the second gate (used by the bidders to exit), as indicated on the site 
visit. The main board, from where connections will be made is located as per #5, below. 
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Q5.  Which main electrical/power connections are foreseen? From PT to the main board? From 
main board to other facilities? 

A5.  Contrary to what was pre-answered at the site, the connection from is not under this scope. 
Please delete BoQ item 5.1. The foreseen connections are from the main board, located next to 
the most Eastern Toilet of the existing Tent to the external facilities (exterior lighting).  

Q6.  What are the specifications of the metallic structures? 

A6. The appointed contractor will develop the executive project with final details, including the 
dimensions of the pole and its thickness. The steel must be resistant to corrosion, have an 
adequate thickness and receive surface treatment and finishing suited to local needs. All exposed 
parts of the metallic structure must have special painting and treatment for this, that is: not have 
weld burrs, mashing and painting. 

Q7.  Infiltration pits (drenos): items 4.4 and 4.5 indicates two similar pits, isn’t it a repetition?  

A7. No, it’s a not a repetition of itself as it indicates clearly its destination on the BoQ. However, 
these two are removed from the current scope because they are already included on the previous 
ongoing works.  
 
Without further questions, the session was terminated, and the participants dismissed. 
 
 
Prepared by UNDP 
 

Sergio DE BARROS   
 

 
  

 

  
 


